

Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan - Subgroup Report

Topic Group - Retail, Business& Employment Meeting date - 16 July 2013

Attendees:

- Chris Brummitt
- Wendy Comm
- Richard Bevens

Items discussed

- Priority given to Retail & Employment
 - Traffic Issues, public transport and Hopper use (including Parking, in day and evening)
 - Shopping experience in Ponteland
 - Passing shoppers, seasonal, weather, other
 - Local jobs

Decisions

1. Review scoping document (3 areas)
2. Need footfall survey (village/Broadway)
3. Need Broadway input
4. Need employment survey

Action agreed	Date by	Name
1. Agree date of next meeting	ASAP	CB
2. Use Haydon Bridge as a model/reference of bypass		RB
3. Research Hopper use – link with Veronica Jones		

Outstanding Issues to Follow up

Andrew Tucker

Will Moses?